
 
 
 
 

 
 Mount Snow Academy - Candidate Status 

From: Pallas Gray, Pat 

To: Gaidys, Maureen; Sprague, Suzanne 

Cc: Halladay, Patrick; Ryan, Cassandra; Ormsbee, Deborah 

Subject: FW: Mount Snow Academy - AISNE Accreditation Status 

Date: Tuesday, August 9, 2022 7:46:42 PM 

 
Hello, 

Is it possible for one of you to add a copy of Sara Wilson’s email below to Mount Snow Academy’s 

packet to the SBE? This is the doc that the Subcommittee requested of Mount Snow Academy. 

 
Take care 

Pat 

 

From: Sara Wilson <sara@aisne.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2022 12:05 PM 

To: Pallas Gray, Pat <Pat.PallasGray@vermont.gov>; Lovett, Tom <Tom.Lovett@vermont.gov> 

Cc: Peter Stokloza <pstokloza@mountsnowacademy.org> 

Subject: Mount Snow Academy - AISNE Accreditation Status 

 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the 

sender. 

Good morning, 

I'm writing to confirm that Mount Snow Academy is actively engaged in AISNE's accreditation 

process. Please see the attached letter confirming the school's status with AISNE and an anticipated 

timeline for achievement of accreditation. 

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 

Best regards, 

Sara 

 
Sara Wilson | she, her, hers 

Director, Accreditation 

Association of Independent Schools in New England (AISNE) 

617.237.6976 | sara@aisne.org 

Follow Us: Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | LinkedIn 
 

Book a meeting with me to chat about AISNE membership & accreditation!  
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